

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.  
 :  
 v. : Crim. No. 16-  
 :  
 ROOSEVELT ROBINSON : 18 U.S.C. § 2119(1)  
 : 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii)  
 : 18 U.S.C. § 2

I N F O R M A T I O N

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE  
(Attempted Carjacking)

On or about September 22, 2013, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

ROOSEVELT ROBINSON,

with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm, did knowingly attempt to take a motor vehicle that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce, namely, a silver 2010 Mercedes Benz E350, from the person and presence of another, namely, Victim-1, by force and violence and by intimidation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2119(1) and 2.

COUNT TWO  
(Carjacking)

On or about September 27, 2013, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

ROOSEVELT ROBINSON,

with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm, did knowingly take a motor vehicle that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce, namely, a white 2013 Range Rover, from the person and presence of another, namely, Victim-3, by force and violence and by intimidation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2119(1) and 2.

COUNT THREE


(Using and Carrying a Firearm During a Crime of Violence)

On or about September 27, 2013, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

ROOSEVELT ROBINSON,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely, the carjacking charged in Count Two of this Information, did knowingly use and carry a firearm, which firearm was brandished, and did aid and abet the same.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) and 2.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
PAUL J. FISHMAN  
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 16-

---

---

United States District Court  
District of New Jersey

---

---

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

ROOSEVELT ROBINSON

---

---

**INFORMATION FOR**

18 U.S.C. § 2119(1)  
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii)  
18 U.S.C. § 2

---

---

**PAUL J. FISHMAN**

*U.S. ATTORNEY  
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

---

---

J. JAMARI BUXTON  
*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY  
(973) 645-2023*

---

---